
















Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

January 14, 2014 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Graubart, Commissioner 
Kligman and Commissioner Olchyk. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
On behalf of the entire Commission, Commissioner Graubart sends condolences to 
Town Attorney Linda Miller on the loss of her brother.   
Commissioner Graubart expressed his concern over the lack of participation from the 
community in helping the Commission make some critical decisions.  He further 
stated that it is important for residents to give their input and not just rely on 
consultants, developers, and the administration. 
Mayor Dietch also sends condolences to former Assistant Chief John DiCenso on the 
loss of his mother.   
Mayor Dietch expressed his concern over a dock being built at Point Lake and said 
the item will be discussed later in the meeting. 
The Mayor also spoke about Surfside’s donation of “Ruth the Turtle” that was sent to 
Newton, CT in memory of Sandy Hook.  He received a letter from Police Officer 
Mary Helen McCarthy of Newton indicating how much it meant to have so many 
people from all over the world helping their community in the healing process.  
Letters and expressions of support were published in a book.  Officer McCarthy 
shared her experience with the Town of Surfside and “Ruth the Turtle” and how 
much it has meant to their community.  Officer McCarthy has made a special 
connection to the Town of Surfside and the Mayor wanted to acknowledge her and 
said anyone interested can read the book and especially the page on Surfside as it is 
extremely moving.   The book is available to view at the Tourist Director’s Office. 
 
 

Page 13

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

2 

  
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Vice Mayor Karukin requested that items listed on the General Ledger Budget Code 
be indicated as being new or already budgeted. 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty requested ordinances 4A1, 4A2 and 4A3 be 
deferred to the February Town Commission meeting.   
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
Town Attorney Linda Miller requested to move Item 4B1 to be heard after the Comp 
Plan.    Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the change of order as 
requested.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in 
favor. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.  The Mayor also gave a quick update on the Harding Avenue 
Project.  Commissioner Graubart gave an update on Tourist Board events. 
 

G. Presentation of Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
On behalf of the Government Finance Directors Association along with the Town of 
Surfside, the Mayor presented to Finance Director Donald Nelson and his staff a 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for the fiscal year 
2012-2013.  Finance Director Nelson thanked the Mayor and his incredible finance 
staff for all their hard work and indicated that this is the highest governmental 
reporting award given.  The Mayor thanked Director Nelson and his staff for their 
great work. 
 

H. Presentation of Certificate to Commissioner Graubart for his Participation in 
the Miami Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust Ethical Governance 
Day 2013 – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch presented the certificate to Commissioner Graubart.  Commissioner 
Graubart gave a quick overview of his day at the Alonzo and Tracy Mourning High 
School. 
 

I. Employee of the Quarter – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
- Lasonya Nixon, Customer Service Representative (3rd Quarter) 
- Randy Stokes, Capital Improvement Project Manager (4th Quarter) 

Public Works Director Joseph Kroll presented the award to Lasonya Nixon for 
Employee of the Quarter and said she is a great representative for the Town and 
always greets the citizens with a smile. 
Director Kroll presented to Randy Stokes the award for Employee of the Quarter for 
his dedication and hard work on the Harding Avenue Project.  

 
J. Police Civilian of the Month for November and December – Dina Goldstein – 

David Allen, Chief of Police  

Page 14



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

3 

  
 

David Allen, Chief of Police presented Dina Goldstein with the Police Civilian of the 
Month award for November.  Chief Allen spoke of Ms. Goldstein’s efforts in 
coordinating the Surfside Crime Prevention Program. 
David Allen, Chief of Police presented Dina Goldstein with the Police Civilian of the 
Month award for the month of December.  The Chief thanked Ms. Goldstein for 
organizing a very successful Holiday Toy Drive. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Items pulled:  
Commissioner Graubart pulled Item 3B Budget to Actual, page 19 
Town Manager Crotty pulled from Town Manager’s Report,  Item 3C Sister Cities, page 
21; Skate Park, page 22; Item 6 Turtle Project, page 25; Item 2D, Forty Year 
Certification, page 41; Item 3D Site Triangle, page 42 (Code Compliance 
Vice Mayor Karukin pulled from the Town Manager’s Report Item 5 Beach 
Management, page 31; Item 2.A FEMA, page 39; Item 4.D.5 ERP, page 44 
Commissioner Kligman pulled from the Town Manager’s Report Item 3D Site Triangle 
Hedges, page 42 
Mayor Dietch pulled from the Town Manager’s Report Item A1 Sister Cities, page 21; 
Item B3 Sidewalk Ordinance Implementation, page 27  
 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled Items.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor.   

 
A. Minutes – November 7, 2013 Special Town Commission Meeting  

 December 10, 2013 Regular Town Commission Meeting  
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of October 31, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director  
Commissioner Graubart pulled Item 3B Budget to Actual – deferred 
Finance Director Donald Nelson gave an overview of the report. 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
Pulled Items: 
Item 3C Sister Cities – Mayor Dietch asked that the time of joint meeting be 
changed to 7:00 p.m. 
Item A4 Skate Park – Town Manager Crotty gave an update on the upcoming Miami 
Beach and Surfside meeting 
Item 6 Turtle Project - Vice Mayor Karukin suggested mass producing mini turtles 
with the Surfside logo which can be sold in local businesses 
Item 2D, Forty Year Certification – Building Official Prieto gave an update and said 
we are moving forward 
Item 3D Site Triangle – Town Clerk Novoa indicated there was a problem 
coordinating all parties to schedule the Special Commission Meeting.  Mayor Dietch 
said to schedule it for February 4, 2014 
Item 5 Beach Management – discussed earlier 
Item 2.A FEMA – Building Official Prieto gave update with positive results to go 
forward 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

4 

  
 

Item 4.D.5 ERP – Vice Mayor Karukin wanted to make sure that everyone was 
aware of what ERP will do and what the cost will be 

  Item 3B Sidewalk Ordinance – Mayor Dietch asked what the town can do to make 
this move forward.  Town Manager Crotty said they will have to follow-up with 
DOT 

 
  
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
   

- October 23, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
- November 6, 2013 Tourist Board Minutes 
- November 21, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
- November 25, 2013 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
- December 9, 2013 Tourist Board Minutes 
- December 16, 2013 Charter Review Board Minutes 

 
G. National Human Trafficking Awareness Month Proclamation – Mayor Daniel 

Dietch  
 

   
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _7:45__ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

1. Garage Door Modification – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
{Ordinance has been deferred to the February 11, 2014 Town Commission 
Meeting} 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-50 “ARCHITECTURE 
AND ROOF DECKS” TO ALLOW FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 
TWO CAR GARAGE DOORS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Ordinance deferred 
 

2. Side Setback Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

Page 16



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

5 

  
 

{Ordinance has been deferred to the February 11, 2014 Town Commission 
Meeting} 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-45 “SETBACKS”; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Ordinance deferred 

 
3. Ordinance prohibiting the sales of live animals in Surfside – 

Commissioner Michelle Kligman  
{Ordinance has been deferred to the February 11, 2014 Town Commission 
Meeting} 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING   
SECTION 90.41 “REGULATED USES”  PROHIBITING THE SALE OF 
LIVE ANIMALS AS A PERMITTED USE; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Ordinance deferred 
 

4. Ordinance Amending Future Land Use Element of the Comprehensive Plan 
– Nancy E. Stroud, Esq., Special Land Use Counsel [SET FOR TIME 
CERTAIN 7:30PM]  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE 
ELEMENT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
BY AMENDING POLICY 1.1 TO DELETE PUBLIC SCHOOLS AS A 
USE IN POLICY 1.1 MODERATE DENSITY 
RESIDENTIAL/TOURIST LAND USE CATEGORY; ADDING 
POLICY 10.6 TO PROVIDE FOR LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS THAT ALLOW REASONABLE RELIEF FOR 
RELIGIOUS USES AND MAP FLU-8; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Page 17



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

6 

  
 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to defer the item to February 11, 2014.  
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in 
favor. 

Pieter Bakker thanked the Commission. 

  (Set for approximately __7:45___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 

 
1.   Ordinance Amending Section 54-82 to Prohibit Noise Hours in Period No. 

2 (April 1 to November 30) – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 54 “PROHIBITED NOISES”; 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 54-82 “SAME-WHEN PROHIBITED” BY 
REVISING THE HOURS FOR CONTROLLING RESTRICTED 
NOISES FOR PERIOD NO. 2 (APRIL 1 TO NOVEMBER 30); 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Building Official Rosendo Prieto presented the item.   
Commissioner Graubart made a motion for discussion purposes.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. 
 
Nancy E. Stroud, Esq and Town Manager Michael Crotty gave some 
clarification regarding changing the hours of operation.  There was discussion 
regarding enforcement of regulations, hours of operation as well as traffic 
situations.   
 
Mayor Dietch made a friendly amendment to change the times for both Period 1 
and Period 2 (year round) to reflect hours of operation to 8:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  
A motion to approve with the amendment was made by Commissioner Graubart 
and received a second from Commissioner Kligman with all voting in favor. 
 
 

2.  Business Improvement District Authorization – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 
Director [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 9:00PM] 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF A 
SPECIAL OR BUSINESS NEIGHBORHOOD IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT BY THE ENACTMENT OF A SEPARATE ORDINANCE 
FOR EACH; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 

Page 18



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

7 

  
 

REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director, presented the item.   
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve and Commissioner 
Graubart made a motion for discussion. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner Graubart gave their views as to 
business owners and their lack of interest and them becoming more involved 
in decision making regarding the business district.  Vice Mayor Karukin 
expressed some of his concerns.  Commissioner Kligman gave an in depth 
account on the issue.  Eli Tourgeman from the Surfside Business Association 
has some reservations but feels we should move ahead. After much discussion 
the overall feeling was to use this as a first step to move forward. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Mayor Dietch and all voted in favor. 
 

 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:45__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
 

A. 96th Street Park – Playground Equipment – Tim Milian, Parks and 
Recreation Director  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO PURCHASE 
PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT FROM GAMETIME UTILIZING THE 
EXISTING U.S. COMMUNITIES GOVERNMENT PUCHASING 
ALLIANCE CONTRACT NO. 110179; APPROVING AN 
EXPENDITURE FROM THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ACCOUNT 
NO. 301-4400-572.6410; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND 
TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO 
IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT WITH 
GAMETIME; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Tim Milian, Parks and Recreation Director presented the item. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk thanked the Parks and Recreation Department for their 
concerns and good service to the community.  There was some discussion 
regarding security at the park. 
 
 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

Page 19



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

8 

  
 

 
B. Awnings and Sign Code Update – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING CALVIN-GIORDANO 
& ASSOCIATES, INC. (CGA) WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 73 
(UPDATING AWNINGS AND SIGN CODE, CGA PROPOSAL NO.  13-
5932) IN A TOTAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $15,000 FROM THE 
GENERAL FUND, NON-DEPARTMENTAL PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES ACCOUNT, 001-7900-590-3110; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION, PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager, presented the item 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve. The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor with Commissioner 
Graubart absent from the dais. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
Peter Neville has concerns about the palm trees on the roof at the Grand Beach Hotel.  He 
said they are dangerous as the trees are not properly secured, would not withstand high 
winds, and would cause terrible damage.   Commissioner Graubart said that he was 
assured that the trees were anchored properly but asked the Town Attorney to look into 
the liability issue if a tree breaks loose. 
 
Louis Cohen suggested having two types of emails during the Commission Meeting, one 
specifically for Good and Welfare and one for Agenda comments.   The citizens who 
cannot attend but watch the meeting on live stream would have the opportunity to interact 
with the Commission.   
 
Martin Gillan spoke about a dock being installed by a neighbor.  When completed the 
dock will extend to almost the center of the canal.  The previous owners were denied 
putting in a dock.   Because of the shallowness of the water in the canal this dock will 
impede navigation and at low tide the water level is extremely low at about 2.5 feet in the 
middle of the lake.  He is asking the Town to look into this permit.   
Daryl Wall also spoke about the dock being installed reinforcing what Mr. Gillan said 
and requested the city look into this project. 
 
Commissioner Graubart suggested that construction cease until the Town looks into this 
further. 
 
There being no further speakers the Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  

Page 20



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

9 

  
 

 Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Legislative Priorities [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 8:30PM] – Fausto Gomez, 
Town’s Lobbyist  
Town Lobbyist Fausto Gomez presented an update on the legislative priorities.  Mr. 
Gomez addressed some questions from the Commission.  The Mayor thanked Mr. 
Gomez for all his efforts on behalf of the city. 

B. Code Compliance Priorities – Joe Damian, Code Compliance Director  
The Commission requested that a table be presented which shows the current policy 
and the changes being proposed.  Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept as 
presented and the motion received a second by Mayor Dietch.  The item was deferred 
as Commissioner Olchyk and Mayor Dietch voted in favor and Commissioner 
Kligman and Vice Mayor Karukin voted in opposition with Commissioner Graubart 
absent from the dais. 

C. Construction Impact - Hotel, Condo, Etc.– Commissioner Joe Graubart  
Town Manager Michael Crotty gave additional input on the subject. 

D. Seawall Project Update and Schedule – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
The Commission asked that the project be completed as soon as possible. 

E. Planning & Zoning Membership – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to go back to the way it used to be.  
Commissioner Kligman made a motion for discussion.  After some discussion with 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra clarifying some issues, Commissioner Kligman seconded 
the motion to approve and all voted in favor. 

F. Request for Proposals (Grant Writing Services) and Request for Qualifications 
(Architectural and Engineering) – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve and the motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk with all voting in favor with Mayor Dietch absent from 
the dais. 

G. Report on Charter Review (Verbal) – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin 
Vice Mayor Karukin gave an updated report and also thanked the members of the 
Charter Review Board for their work.   Commissioner Kligman also thanked the 
board members for their efforts. 

H. Miami Dade County League of Cities Director Designation – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch  
Commissioner Kligman was appointed Director and Commissioner Graubart was 
appointed Alternate Director. 

I. Citizens Survey – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  

Page 21



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
 
  

10 

  
 

Town Manager Crotty asked for direction from the Commission as to what type of 
questions they would like to have answered in the survey.  The Mayor suggested that 
Town Manager Crotty speak to some survey firms and bring back more information 
on the subject. 
 
Commissioner Graubart left the meeting at 10:54 p.m. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked to extend the meeting.  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to 
extend the meeting an additional 30 minutes.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman with Mayor Dietch voting for and Commissioner Olchyk 
voting in opposition. 

 
 

      10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11.23 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

 
   

 

Page 22



Page 23

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 24

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 25



Page 26

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

February, 2014 
 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development – In 
August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan application for an expansion. Staff met with the 
applicant to discuss the review comments and the applicant resubmitted the plans on January 
25, 2013.  Staff held Development Review Group meetings on February 13, 2013, March 28, 
2013 and July 18, 2013. A Development Impact Committee meeting was held October 17, 
2013. Due to the amount of outstanding items, a second DIC meeting was held on January 9, 
2014. The application is scheduled to be heard at the February 27, 2014 Planning and Zoning 
Board meeting. The Planning Department has prepared graphics and text relating to the 
length of buildings which were discussed at the August Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
The Board provided feedback and the item was placed back on the October 2, 2013 and 
October 23, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board meetings. Staff was directed by the Town 
Commission to prepare additional graphics to explain the concept. These graphics were 
discussed at the December 19, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board meeting and additional 
feedback was provided. A revised graphic will be provided at the February Planning and 
Zoning Board meeting. Planning Department Staff prepared a timeline for the items 
discussed at the joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board meeting starting in 
November through April. Planning Staff has also prepared a spreadsheet for each 
development project to continually track the conditions of approval. This spreadsheet 
identifies the department responsible for the item and confirmation of completion. A number 
of ordinances have already been discussed at Planning and Zoning and will be heard by the 
Town Commission in the upcoming months. Staff continues to answer approximately 80 
zoning questions monthly and reviews permit applications.  

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - The mail server has been up and running 
without interruption for 567 days.  The last downtime was for routine maintenance and 
occurred on July 11, 2012. IT has provided 3 quotes for surveillance cameras for the Police 
Department to place around the Town and is awaiting approval. The upgraded SCALA 
system has been installed, and IT staff has been trained as of January 3rd & 7th 2014.. The 
Police Department has requested quotes to upgrade the ID badge card readers and software 
and IT is currently gathering additional quotes. Onsite IT staff will be undergoing the 
certification process for FCIC/NCIC in order to allow access to work on Police laptops and 
servers. IT is working with Public Works, the Finance Department, and SunGard on 
integrating the water meter reading system with billing and that should be completed by mid-
February. The Finance Department and IT are working in integration between the RecTrac 
software for Parks and Recreation and Sungard. An upgrade of the Town’s internet circuit to 
50MB has been approved by the Finance Director to alleviate speed issues with Town 
software, VPN, video streaming, and e-mail. The IT Department will be replacing the battery 

Page 56

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



backups used in the server room, which will require after hours downtime during the 
replacement. A new desktop computer and printer has been provided to the Code 
Enforcement Department. The desktop computer for the red light camera software was 
installed on January 31st. The live streaming of Channel 77 on the website and mobile 
devices has been running since October 7, 2013. After demos and internal discussions, the 
Town chose SeeClickFix as the vendor for a public service request platform, and the contract 
has been signed and training and an initial launch should be completed by February 11th. The 
IT Department is moving forward on a new proposal for wired table microphones. IT has 
ordered a desktop computer to be used in the lobby for resident access. The IT Staff 
continues to receive approximately 300 support requests monthly via phone and email.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – Public Utilities / Engineering – The status of the 
remaining items are as follows: 

 
Sanitary Sewer Pump Stations - Currently functioning as designed without Town operation.  
Town has negotiated to have outside Contractor complete the only remaining items which are 
control panel/electronic reporting functions. 
 
Sanitary Sewer Lining – Final review of all sanitary sewer mains and laterals that were either 
lined or replaced have been made.  Contractor is grout repairing 15 areas per the engineers 
report review.   
 
Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:                                             Amount                      Amount Received             

FDEP Grant                                                    $873,500                     $873,500     

FDEP Grant                                                    $125,000                     $125,000  

FDEP Grant                                                    $100,000                     $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*               $9,312,881                  $7,339,928 ***           

BBC Bond                                                      $859,000                     $817,500 *       

TOTAL                                                          $11,270,381                $9,225,928 

 

*As builts have been received, which will allow Town to request final portion. 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 
the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost. 

 

 

 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 
Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 

Page 57



traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 
counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 
incorporated in the Draft Traffic Study Report that was discussed at the April 9, 2013 
meeting.  As authorized by the Town Commission, staff held public meetings on June 25, 
2013 with an attendance of 10 residents.  CGA will work with the Town Manager to 
schedule the second public meeting. 

 

5.  Town-Owned Seawall Repair - Miami Dade County RER (Formerly DERM) has 
completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were submitted to the Town 
and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final plans.  The US Army 
Corps of Engineers (USACE), FDEP, SFWMD and RER permits were obtained.  The Town 
received final authorization from Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) and are 
presenting a funding resolution for the Town to approve matching funds at the December 
2013 meeting.  CGA received a response from FPL regarding the modified seawall design to 
accommodate the submerged crossing.  CGA is now finalizing the revised plan and specs to 
accompany the bid package. 

 

Page 58



Page 59

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 91

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "B"

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A3

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 176

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
E mailed to TC on January 13, 2014

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A4



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A5



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B3



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B4

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT 2



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2014 
  
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:  “Stop Signs at Crosswalks/Sidewalks” 

Objective:  To ensure pedestrian safety by requiring Stop Signs to be installed at any / all 
locations where a drive way (exit) requires crossing a sidewalk.  Especially, A1A (Collins and 
Harding Avenues) and anywhere: hotels, apartment buildings, condominiums, municipal 
buildings and parking lots, etc., exit at / require crossing a sidewalk.  See attached picture taken 
on A1A, Bal Harbour, Florida, and installed at the end of driveways at all the condominiums and 
apartments where crossing side walk is required when exiting (example Community Center).                                                                           
STOP – BEFORE CROSSWALK – FLORIDA LAW (exactly as Bal Harbour does it) 

Note: Single family ‘residential’ homes could/should be exempt?  

Consideration:  With increased use of our sidewalks by both tourists and locals alike, the 
installation of bicycle lanes along busy A1A and a very active bicycle rental scene, and the desire 
for residents and tourists to walk to downtown; the need for this is greater than ever before.   

It is the ‘job’ of the Town Commission to protect resident’s safety, health and well being – this 
agenda item pursues this goal.  Also, doing this may eliminate certain liability issues? 

Action: I am asking the Commission to give direction to the Town Manager, Town Attorney and 
the Public Works Director to prepare a plan to accomplish the above directive ASAP.  

Additional Info/Note:  Importance: High  
 
Approximate Cost: Minimal – None, depending upon who is required to pay.  Cost sharing 
example: Town installs and building’s pay for signs. 

Thank you for your consideration; respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

Page 256

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 257



Page 258

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 259



Page 260


	1G - Presentation on Nurse Initiative
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual 
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - FOP Agreement 
	4A1 - Garage Door Modification Ordinance
	4A2 - Side Setback Ordinance
	4A3 - Ordinance Prohibiting the sale of live animals in Surfside
	4A4 - Ordinance Amending Future Land Use Element of the Comprehensive Plan
	4A5 - Harding Avenue Business Improvement District (BID)
	4B1 - Noise Ordinance
	4B2 - Planning and Zoning Board Ordinance 
	4B3 - Electric Vehicle Car Charging Station
	4B4 - Amendments to the Chapter 70 Article IV "Resort Tax" Ordinance
	9A - Mini Turtles 
	9C - Beach Management Agreement
	9D - Stop Signs at Crosswalks/Sidewalks
	9E - Dock Projection Discussion



